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City of Seattle

Invitation to Bid (ITB)# CTR-245
Addendum
Updated 01/25/10


The following is additional information regarding the ITB #CTR-245, titled Seattle Center Directional Signage – Phase II released on January 08, 2010.  The Bid Opening date of January 26, 2010 @ 4:00 pm is revised to January 28, 2010 @ 4:00 pm.  
The Mandatory pre-proposal conference and site visit provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective ITB bidders and City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, in other cases, the answer may appear totally different.  

Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on 01/15/10 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions offered in the Pre-Proposal Conference.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas-Thompson, Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Additions/Revisions

	1
	
	01/22/10
	
	
	Bid opening date of 01/26/10 is revised to 01/28/10 at 4:00pm.  


	2
	01/15/10
	01/22/10
	
	
	Vendors who have Equal Benefit questions contact 

Steven Larson @ steven.larson@seattle.gov  or via phone @ 206-684-4529.



	3
	01/12/10
	01/12/10
	1.1  Does the City keep a file from previous submitted documentation/qualifications forms?  

1.2  Can the City pull previously submitted forms  from ITB-243 (Seattle Center Campus Signage – Ph I) and apply them to this solicitation?  


	1.1 No

1.2  No.  All required documents must be turned in this bid package.  
	

	4
	1/12/10
	1/12/10
	Will Vendors who did not meet minimum qualifications on the previous bid be allowed to bid on Phase II?
	Yes.  Each phase will be evaluated independently of one another.    
	

	5
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	
	
	Addition:  Vendors who have Equal Benefit questions please contact 

Steven Larson @ steven.larson@seattle.gov  or via phone @ 206-684-4529.

	6
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will prevailing wage apply to offsite work as well as onsite work?  
	Prevailing wages applies to onsite work.  
	

	7
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	
	
	Addition: Most of the work is “site work” removing and installing the signs.  The City’s bid offer sheet (400101) is in two parts. Part I is the fabrication and Installation of the signs & within that there are six (6) special conditions.  Part II is the removal of the existing signs that is related where the signs will be, approximately 21 locations.  

The bid offer sheet is in two parts to allow the City’s to determine whether they will award both options, or award Part I and remove the signs in house or hire a separate company.  

The City expects to see bids for both Part I and Part II.  The vendor must bid both parts.  

The City will not award Parts I and II to multiple companies. The City use of in-house crews to demo existing signs is to be determined.
 

	8
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will vendors be expected to restore the asphalt and concrete of the original signs.  
	Yes.  If the City chooses to do in-house removal (demo) outside the award of this contract, the City will do a temporary restore, but as part of the installation the City expects the Vendor to have the ground plain at each locations be restored, or at a site where special conditions are required to be brought to the equal condition level.    
	

	9
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	What condition would the City leave a site if the City removed the sign, pulled the footings and cutout the sidewalk and everything is hauled out?
	There will be a whole in the concrete sidewalk or the City would place a temporary patch of CDF or asphalt 
	

	10
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Do repairs need to go to existing joints?
	Yes
	

	11
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	So the sidewalk is not just cut out, the Vendor needs to go to the nearest joint which can be 10 to 15 feet away?


	Yes
	

	12
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Where will the electrical be coming from for the signs?
	In most cases the electrical will be coming from an existing sign location that is very close or exact proximity to where the new sign will be.  A couple of instances you will need to pull from a short distance.

The city will provide power locations to pull from where existing power is not available.  Vendor is not expected to pull back to building for electrical hookup.   
	

	13
	
	1/22/10
	Who is responsible for Utility locates?  


	Using 1-800 Locate, Seattle Center has located good utility positions, however, the Vendor should confirm locate prior to digging.
There are two footing details within the package, one which is a slab footing and the other a deep footing.  

Almost every one of these locations will be necessary to go with the shallower slab footing.  

For all digging where there is a possibility of something that is unknown, the best approach a vactor truck or some non-evasive approach.    


	

	14
	
	1/22/10
	If one Vendor is chosen for both the installation and demolition of the signs, does the Vendor need to separate the demolition at one point in time and leave Seattle Center without any signage then come back and install new signage or does the vendor have the option of combining both bids so the Vendor can both demolish and reinstall at the same time so the Vendor isn’t doing two rounds of finish work?
	Yes. 

Demolition and installation will be able to be coordinated so that we don’t have an “unhealed up” campus.   


	

	15
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	When pricing, can a vendor take it under consideration that demolition and installation be done at the same time? 

Does the Vendor still need to list the demolition price out separate from the installation prices?
	Yes.

Yes.
	

	16
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	If the pricing is separated, and the City determines the demolition portion is too high and the City decides to do it themselves, the City will then put temporary covers on.  The vendor now the Vendor has to come back and demolish portion the City has placed.  Since the pricing was based on combined install and demo, and that is not occurring, can the Vendor come back and re-price the installation? 


	No.  Installation needs to be tied to the direct cost of installation. If city does demolition in-house, any temporary patching would be easily removed materials. 
	

	17
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	So is the demolition just getting the footing out?


	Demolition tied to installation will be around the ground plain, taking the sign out and getting the footing back below a ground plain. Demolition pricing needs to be based upon the information in the demo schedule.

	

	18
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Does demolition below ground plain mean complete removal of existing footings?
	Not necessarily.  It will be based on site conditions.
	

	19
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Does Seattle Center want to retain any of the old signage?
	Yes. Seattle Center will take possession of all existing signage.  Signs must be taken out in a clean orderly manner. 

The Vendor will remove all rubble.
	

	20
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will the Vendor be allowed to work off hours during the summer?
	No.  All work needs to be done during base hours, between 7am – 4:30pm and coordinated around scheduled events.
	

	21
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will the Vendor be given a schedule of summer events and the event locations in the park?
	Yes. 
	Schedule Events to be provided to the winning vendor, and will be subject to change.

	22
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Is there any flexibility in schedule, i.e.  if the fabrication were to be completed early is it possible to move forward with installation prior to Seattle Center’s schedule? 
	Yes. 

Seattle Center estimated a 4 week window of time install all signage. Installation of signs can be completed early but will need to be coordinated with the event schedule.

	

	23
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	If the vendor deviates from product specs, can the Vendor submit an alternate price.  
	No.  Seattle Center wants products per specifications.
	

	24
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Are you looking to keep mockups with HPL small samples?
	Seattle Center is looking to see full size color patterns of panels.  It is important to see if they render according to specifications.  Full size paper mockups are expected.  
	

	25
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will Seattle Center proof the mockups?
	Yes, along with Seattle Center’s consultant, WPA.

Mockups will be reviewed for both material and content. Text and graphic panels are subject to revisions up to final approval by Seattle Center. Final text and graphics submittal date will be worked out with selected vendor.
Vendor will need to be prepared to make revisions.  
	

	26
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Is the Vendor expected to warranty the electrical components longer than the manufacture?
	Manufacture warranty will be sufficient for electrical components. 
	

	27
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	If awarded the demolition part, can the Vendor perform minor demolition and minor patch work with all the signage prior to the completion of the new signs being manufactured?  
	Yes
	

	28
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	G-403 drawing:  Would it be acceptable to estimate project with the most common footing?
	Yes, however it may not work for all locations and will need to be sensitive the depth of required digging. 

	

	29
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Is the engineering work part of the Vendor’s responsibility?
	No.  
	

	30
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	There are 19 signs and 24 locations. Will more locations be added for the same signage?
	Not at this time.   
	

	31
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will there be 19 demo sites?
	No.  There are 21 signs to be removed.
	

	32
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	G404:  Will the Vendor need to supply field pavers?
	Vendor is expected to supply common pavers and Seattle Center will provide custom pavers.  
	

	33
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will there be a staging area?
	Seattle Center will work with the Vendor to establish a viable staging area.   
	

	34
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will Seattle Center supply equipment such as forklifts, etc.?
	No.  Vendor is responsible for all equipment & operators.
	

	35
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Will Vendor be allowed to have crane trucks on site?
	Yes. Installation equipment needed will be allowed within the campus but large equipment must be moved offsite at the completion of each day’s work.
	

	36
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	How far out can the Vendor take the concrete patch work?
	Patching shall not exceed existing patch lines. Patching should be as designed to replace only what is needed to heel affected areas that of demo. 
	

	37
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	When bases are pulled out will the Vendor be expected to rewire & re-connect?.   
	Yes
	

	38
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Do you have locations of junction boxes?
	Will supply to vendor upon award of contract.
	

	39
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	What is the power to all transformers 208/277?
	Most of the signs are 120 v. None are 277 v.
	

	40
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Could a Vendor demo everything and place sleeves prior to installation? 
	This is dependent on the schedule of events to take place at the Seattle Center.  Certain Signage needs to remain visible to public. 
	

	41
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Sign location#6:  Where there is a rock, will the Vendor need to move it to install new sign?
	No.  The vendor awarded the contract will be provided with the power locations.
	

	42
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Do installers need to be union?
	This is not a requirement.  
	

	43
	01/15/10
	1/22/10
	Is installation prevailing wage?
	Yes.
	

	44
	01/20/10
	1/22/10
	Is there adequate length in the existing conduit to power the newly installed signage without adding a secondary junction box or pulling back the main distribution panel?
	Signs that replacing existing directories should have existing power available that can be reutilized.  (see item 12)
	

	45
	01/20/10
	1/22/10
	Lighting specifications – The LED light specified in section 101429 part 2, 2.1 B (a), will not work properly for this application - according to GE. The Tetra Power Grid requires a minimum depth of 5 inches, while the drawings are showing about 3” total from bulb to face. Rainier would like to propose another LED in the Tetra line that is better suited for this application  Tetra mini Max # GEWHMMS5, these LED’s can be used with GE power supply  # GEPS12-60U input voltage rated 108-305 volts which meets the requirement of note #10, page g401,Campus Directional Sign location plan. Seeking consent to use alternate proposed lighting in our bid.
	Bids are to be prepared as designed. 
	

	46
	01/20/10
	1/22/10
	DEMO: Location Z5.39 – What is the expectation in regards to removing the bike rack? - To cut at a depth sufficient for patching the concrete accordingly, or are we expected to pull the full below grade portion of this rack?
	Pull the entire below grade portion of the rack and return to Seattle Center staff contact.
	

	47
	01/20/10
	1/22/10
	DEMO: Locations Z7.42 / Z4.90 / Z4.112 – Are we expected to simply wire cap the power sources for the locations that will not have new signs? Any specific directions for electrical power stubs that will no longer be utilized?
	Demo existing signs and bases. Power will be decommissioned in-house.
	

	48
	01/20/10
	1/22/10
	DEMO: Locations Z5.75 / Z4.114 / Z4.85 / D.06 / Z5.18 / Z4.27 – Is it safe for us to assume, for bidding purposes that adequate power will indeed be provided within 10’ of the new sign location? On locations such as Z5.75 – are we expected to route power to the new location in the demo process? (under concrete repairs / patching) If so should this preparation work for the new signage be included in our demo costs or the new construction?
	No, do not assume that there is adequate power within 10’ for any signs except where new signs are placed at existing location. 
Locations Z5.75 / Z4.114 / Z4.85 / D.06 / Z5.18 / Z4.27 Power should be included in the installation cost, not the demolition estimate.
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